

January 2, 2025

Via ePUC

Ms. Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street, Drawer 20
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

**Re: Docket No. 7156 (Compliance Case No. 23-3088-PET) – Sheffield Wind Project
Annual Energy Production Report**

Dear Ms. Anderson,

Pursuant to the annual reporting requirement of the Decommissioning Plan approved by the Commission in Docket 7156, Vermont Wind, LLC hereby reports that the Sheffield Wind Project generated 70,202 megawatt hours (MWh) in calendar year 2024.

Thank you in advance, and please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,



Geoffrey H. Hand, Esq.

